
Project Name: BWARI BIOFILTER

P.M.: Jeremy Cawley

Ref. 

No. Description

1 General Construction

2 General Construction Allowance

3 Base Bid Subtotal

4 10% Contingency

5 GRAND TOTAL: Base Bid with  + Contengency

THE BIDDER'S TOTAL ABOVE IS HIS TOTAL BID BASED UPON HIS UNIT PRICES AND LUMP SUM PRICES 

AND THE ESTIMATED QUANTITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  THIS FIGURE IS FOR INFORMATION AT THE 

TIME OF THE OPENING OF THE BIDS ONLY.  THE CITY WILL MAKE THE TABULATION FROM THE UNIT 

PRICES AND LUMP SUM PRICE BID.  IF THERE IS AN ERROR IN THE TOTAL BY THE BIDDER, IT SHALL BE 

CHANGED AS ONLY THE UNIT PRICES AND LUMP SUM PRICES SHALL GOVERN.



CIP # 650490-100002

Date: 04/06/2016 Unit Price ($)

Estimated Quantities Unit

Total Sum of Material 

and Labor

LS 1 3,233,230.00$                

LS 1 223,000.00$                   

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

THE BIDDER'S TOTAL ABOVE IS HIS TOTAL BID BASED UPON HIS UNIT PRICES AND LUMP SUM PRICES 

AND THE ESTIMATED QUANTITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  THIS FIGURE IS FOR INFORMATION AT THE 

TIME OF THE OPENING OF THE BIDS ONLY.  THE CITY WILL MAKE THE TABULATION FROM THE UNIT 

PRICES AND LUMP SUM PRICE BID.  IF THERE IS AN ERROR IN THE TOTAL BY THE BIDDER, IT SHALL BE 

CHANGED AS ONLY THE UNIT PRICES AND LUMP SUM PRICES SHALL GOVERN.



Engineer's Estimate Unit Price ($)

Contractor Price 

($) Unit Price ($)

Total Cost in ($) FIgures 

Total Cost in ($) 

FIgures 

$3,233,230.00 $3,056,000.00 $3,056,000.00 $3,293,000.00

$223,000.00 $223,000.00 $223,000.00 $223,000.00

$3,456,230.00 $3,279,000.00

$345,623.00 $327,900.00

$3,801,853.00 $3,606,900.00

Bond Amount (Page P-10) 10% Bond Amount (Page P-10)

Bonding Company  Bonding Company  

Proposal Bond Amount 

Required (P-10)
$360,690.00 

Proposal Bond Amount 

Required (P-10)

Contract Compliance No. 

(Page P-5)
31-0889208

Contract Compliance No. 

(Page P-5)

Non-Collusion Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-29) Yes

Non-Collusion Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-29)

Local Vendor? Y/N Yes Local Vendor? Y/N

Addendum Acknowledgement 

Completed? (Page-3)
Yes

Addendum 

Acknowledgement 

Completed? (Page-3)

Prequalification (p-29) Yes Prequalification (p-29)

Proposal Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-8)
Yes

Proposal Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-8)

Kenmore ConstructionENGINEER'S ESTIMATE The Righter Company



Contractor Price 

($) Unit Price ($)

Contractor Price 

($)

Total Cost in ($) 

FIgures 

Total Cost in ($) 

FIgures 

$3,293,000.00 $3,466,000.00 $3,466,000.00

$223,000.00 $223,000.00 $223,000.00

$3,516,000.00 $3,689,000.00

$351,600.00 $368,900.00

$3,867,600.00 $4,057,900.00

10% Bond Amount (Page P-10) 10%

Bonding Company  

$386,760.00 
Proposal Bond Amount 

Required (P-10)
$405,790.00 

34-0802152
Contract Compliance No. 

(Page P-5)
62-1169481

Yes

Non-Collusion Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-27) Yes

No Local Vendor? Y/N No

Yes
Addendum Acknowledgement 

Completed? (Page-3)
Yes

Yes Prequalification (p-29) Yes

Yes
Proposal Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-8)
Yes

Kenmore Construction Adam Robinson Enterprises


